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AB 670 technical note
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Kreye, Joseph

From: Kelly, Judy

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2005 10:19 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: AB 670 technical note

Attachments: ABG670techmemo.doc

Hi Joe,

Gary does want to have an amendment drafted for this. Thanks.

Judy Kelly
Legislative Aide to
Rep. Gary Sherman

From: Sherman, Gary

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2005 9:55 PM

To: Tribys, Eleanora; Kelly, Judy
Subject: FW: AB 670 technical note

From: Ziegler, Paul D

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2005 2:14 PM

To: Rep.Sherman
Subject: AB 670 technical note

Representative Sherman -- The Department of Revenue has sent the attached technical memo to the Legislative

Reference Bureau re: AB 670.
| hope this information is helpful.

Paul Ziegler

<<AB670techmemo.doc>>

Paul Ziegler

Team Leader

Division of Research and Policy
Sales and Property Tax Policy Team
2135 Rimrock Road - 6-73

Madison, Wi 53708-8933
608-266-5773

fax 608-261-6240

09/27/2005



MEMORANDUM

September 26, 2005

TO: Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Paul Ziegler
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT:  Technical Memorandum on 2005 AB 670 Regarding Distributing the School Levy
and Lottery and Gaming Property Tax Credits

Under the bill, the school levy credit and the lottery and gaming property tax credits would be
paid to counties beginning with payments in 20086.

Given that the 2005/06 property tax season is already underway, there is not sufficient time for
the Department to change its computer programs to reflect the change in distribution called for
under the bill. There is also insufficient time to train county officials on how the credits are to be
handled. We recommend that the bill first apply to distributions in 2007.

If you have any questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Daniel Huegel
at 266-5705.

cc: Representative Gary Sherman
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